
From: Lois Clarke   
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 4:11 PM 
To: otboardconsultation 
Cc:  
Subject: Supervision Guidelines 

 

The guidelines seem reasonable but I am not sure about what the expectations are to provide 
supervision to this group 
  
1. Can I employ unregistered OT's if they are undertaking a period of supervision in order to be eligible 
for registration. 
2. What level would they be paid while they are being supervised until they are registered. 
3. Are they covered by the NSLHD for liability etc 
4. Or are we expected to take on an OT needing to complete a period of supervision as an unpaid OT on 
top of our staffing as we are with students. 
regards 
Lois Clarke 
  
  
Lois Clarke 
Manager 
NBHS Occupational Therapy 

 
 

Disclaimer: This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information.  
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.   
   
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of 
the Local Health District or associated entities.  

 




